FRANKLIN PHONETIC SCHOOL - SUNNYSLOPE CAMPUS

9317 NORTH 2nd STREET PHONE 602-870-6674 PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85020 Email M@nﬂmﬂm}_&nﬂ

Franklin Phonetic School

Board Meeting Agenda
Tuesday June 14, 2022 @ 1:00PM

Phone Number: 888-740-4219

Code: 2746624

Call to Order

e Approval of prior board minutes from Monday May 23, 2022
e SS Income Statement up to 6-10-22. FY2023 Proposed Budget

New Business:
e Summer School

e Tattoo and Shorts Policy

Old Business

e Sunnyslope Campus Update

Set Next Meeting

Meeting Adjourned



Franklin Phonetic Schoo! Sunnyslope Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, May 23, 2022
Meeting at 9317 North 2nd Street Phoenix, Arizona 85020
Call to order 1:13 pm

Members Present Riccardo Osuna, Carey Young, Audrey Wright, Anna Young, Alison Alva, Cindy
Franklin and Tom Franklin.

Financial Reports This report shows that payroll is taken out, and we are doing good. Balance will be
emailed out later. Tom Franklin motioned to approve, Anna Young seconded and motion passed
unanimously.

Approval of Prior Board meeting minutes Board meeting minutes from April 27, 2022 werc accepted
with a motion by Carey Young and seconded by Anna Young, motion passed unanimously.

New Business

Summer School: It was stated at our last meeting that we are set up for 80 students, but there is a
correction, we are set up for 90 students. Summer school contracts have been handed out and we just need
them signed.

Old Business

Sunnyslope Campus Update: some of the lights and cameras are in, just waiting on the rest. Field day is
tomorrow and we have 8 volunteers signed up. We will close the main gates and open up the smali walk
through gates during field day. This will protect the students.

New Meeting Scheduled The meeting is June June 14, 2022 at 1:00. Carey Young motioned to accept
the date and Riccardo Osuna seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Meeting adjourned Riccardo Osuna motioned to adjourn and seconded.by Carey Young Motion
passed unanimously.



Revenues

Extended After Care - SS
Extracurricular Fund Raising
Cont/Donations Private
Unrestricted Donations
Rental Income
Miscellaneous Revenue
State Equalization Assistance
Esser Grants SS

Prop 301 - 1011

Prop 301 - 1012

Prop 301 - 1013

Prop 202-Instructional Improve
Prop 123

Title 1

Title Il

Titte NI

IDEA Basic

IDEA-Pre School

Paid Lunches

Fund Raisers

Extracurricular Activities Fee

Total Revenues

Cost of Sales
Total Cost of Sales
Gross Profit

Expenses

Teachers - Certified

Substitute Teachers

Other - Non-Certified

Employee Insurance

Social Security

Medicare

Retirement Plan

Long-Term Disability

Workers Compensation Insurance
Substitute Teachers
Miscellaneous Purchased Servic
Internet Services

Continuing Education

Supplies

Curriculum Supplies
Supplies-FF & E < $5000

Franklin Phonetic Primary School, Inc.
$S Income Statement 6-1-22 thru 6-10-22

Current Month

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
63,644.56
0.00
2,495.10
2,495.10
1.247.57
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

59,782.33

0.00

59,782.33

6,538.44
1,493.00
0.00
0.00
3,684.86
1,468.01
6,539,00
54..82
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
2,800.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

***Spalding Education



Continuing Education

Stipend - Title Nl

Contracted Counselor/Therapist
Teachers - Non-Certified
Contracted Counselor/Therapist
Miscellaneous Purchased Servic
Supplies

Teachers - Certified
Miscellaneous Purchased Servic
Continuing Education
Employee Insurance

Continuing Education

Field Trips

Teachers - Certified

Supplies - FF & E <$5,000

Other Food

Dues & Fees

Travel

Supplies

Dues & Fees

Field Trips

Total Expenses

Net Income

Franklin Phonetic Primary School, Inc.
SS Income Statement 6-1-22 thru 6-10-22

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00.
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,002.30
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

55,400.24

$ 4,382.09




[ oo jeoyosHaucyduluesy ]
ON
| Bununoooy ShES |
[ (=iseiioodos) seibojouudd ] JaAL|
UMOD-0OIP WoY 19135
v199046-208 & TUEEoAEe BAY UosIY
¥£99-0£8-209 S WUBIL iU RN
£99-026-209 BUNES H3U BUNSQ Ty
10£62-266-209 oo i TBHA [E]
0452-298-209 LGSy 315810, ubuAA Aalpny
$£99-0/8-209 uol UeJ] 1] [EN2E] SBILOY |
v299-0.8-209 o1 iU L] uipjueid foug 10
19196G11-826 Tou SiBUBLAUTICE G UE ulpiuelJ SEWOoUL
L¥19GLI-826 MeuoydURIUEs}EHUEL) uipjuesd ApuiDy 1q
JBGWINU o =13 SSAIppe (B3 | BUIEU JSE" swel 183 Xyaid

000£9Z840 Jequmi §A1D

UOREULION| JOBIUOI JOHEYD

edoouEN

AunoeD

ssappe a)sqam SJAHEYD

L(SONASN) SIS JAUBYYD 10) SPICOIY [BOUBULY
1O WIASAS LLCYUD By Woy 1dWRaxs JAUBYD 3L St

waskg vogeunopu) Bupuncody

Jopuap, (SIS} WeIsASg uojeulcjul Wapns

JPqWSI piecg BUILLIBAOD

laquay precg BulLBA0D

Jaquiay pieog Bunweacs

Jequuaiy piecg Bunuaaco

Jaquisiy preog Bunusacs

Jequssy pieog Buiwianod

Jaqua precg Sulwanon

Joquey pueog Bulanoy

Jaguapy pieog BurLeAoD)

Japsng (L) ASojouyoa | uonewlou|
JOIBLPIOOD) WNLLND

JO\BUIPIO0S) SIUDWISSOSEY
ioleuipioon) Auanad

Iojeuipieod e1eQ Q3dS
JojeuipJcoD e1eQ WAYISAIZY
WEYNSUOD §83UISNE

1aSeuep ssauisng

aAnUasaIdaY JOUBEYD) O JUBISISSY SARNIAXT
aaneuasaday JSUBYD
aARRUaSaIday JOUEYD

50) 10005 MWL ORSUCUd UIp[UElS

10ouRS JAUBYD



uE_wc_EoEmmn_O
se0Ies JpnY
pu) g 1snw)

xo pejasieg

ey

SIBUIES} IBAUOD JUBIEANDS BLINHIN) JO JSQWINN 'E

SIBPEA] PEYIISOUOU JURIBAINDS BUIR-INY JO JOqUINN 2

SI2UJE) paYRE0 uejeAnbe SWP-IN; JO JAqIUNN |
Kzi3)eoe-915 'sUV]
£4611060] JUIBAINDE BWI-[IN) POJRLINS]

1edpoupd jo uopdwepay
0569 152u93L)
23)A0s 1900

:00LE UOROUNY “adjses pody Jo) peyebpng
SOUB)S|SSE UOJEZIENDS )BLS JO JUnOWe By} Jojul
sesuedxe 23]AI08 POO) 4O}

pxelpnq eoums)sse uogezjienbe s1g)g

—_—— dnd-yeis
o)t pdnd-Jeyoes)
uonsanpe [epoeds
Jo} sopes pesododd

(-1 sau)) Juswaaasdw] |euoHdnysY| (8101 'S
swestord JUSWeACIGL] [BUONITUISY] “t
swesSosd uopueasud nodoig ¢

uononpay 8z)s SselD 2

SeSeAOU uonesuadWoD Jayses) ‘L

‘Buwmetio) aus 10} 0201 18lo.d L petolipng swnowe alev|pu)

19efoid Jwawsscsdivl feuonongsL]

o3I o o3 enbiun (197518 ‘Su'v W

T Jesuysp su) sonqenip wim suepms Bupodsuen Jo peebong sasusdxy 6

|

19

18

z20e
3k Jopd

;

nu QLD

(z-1 saul) B10YL '8

UOKEINPS JBURD ‘2

‘PO [EMURDD) pUe j[BUCHEDOA ‘9
UOHENPD [BIPBWIOY 'S

uoganasu: Aiojesusdwod 13 b
§]$00 jejuawany 713 't
UOREINPa peyio 'z

suofeoyisseP AINqesip Jie 1ejol ‘|

odky £q swesBosd uoneanps je1seds

edoopepy funeg

] 0
il [1]
9 4]
G i}
tr 0
't 1]
T [i]
‘b 1]
£202 2202
Jeak jebpng | sead dopd
ee[L0LZE2 SEZ Ear
2 ¥90 [OL ZPL LT
‘el 907194 LN
0E 0
62 0
‘82 0
I Q
‘9C 0
T4 0
‘¥e 0
tZ 0
44 [1]
Y4 [4]
0z 0
‘6L [i}
‘gL{ EFa G T80 OFF
AL LIEE Y98Z 088
§: 1 0
‘Sl 0
Pl 0
tl 0
Zh 1]
L 0
‘01 1]
‘6 [1]
9| LITSL 665°¢!
L 0
9 0
G 0
k4 0
£ 0
‘ZLBOEY 000'¥
‘1| EBO'ES 00z 6F
£20z eeoe
1eak yobpng | Jeak Joud

weiboid Buipeay £-¥ ouj 10} anoge
9-1 sauy uo patabipng "Aue y ‘suopisinboe (endes g0, '8

{g-1 sauy) suonsmboe |ended (Bj0L 'L
ssaibosd U UORINASUOD BELD g

juawdinb3 8610 '¢

sjuawsaoldurn Buipiing pue sBulpiing #6510 ‘v
siuswascidw; AUS 2610 €

Sluawancidw) pue| pue pue’ L5L0 2
sjasse a|qbuel| 1810 '3

suongnboe gden

(Z€ pur g| saul]) sivalosd J)BIS PUE [RIAP3) (BIOL "gp
{1£-51 sauy) spelosd SIS (BIOL "2E
s12l0id 2218 12UI0 66b1L-0L0L LE

eAqUBsU| s|equepal) ANSnpuj BuoZLY ~ i ‘0
PUNZ SHINWNS {00UOS JBLEYD SOl 62
aleld |eRads [ejusuoNALg 09Y] 82
bujpung paseq-synsey 26¢L L2
SBARUBOUT Wexg NpauD 86a)o) 85bL o2
uonesnpa payio 06kl ‘6T
$1S3)UOY JNWBPEIY SEFL VT
mEm.&o._m UoluUaABlH4 SSNQY [eWBYD OEYL B2
uoneonp oIseg INPY SZPL ZZ
SAUIQESI UM $IANG-IBS A J00UDS papuUXa 0ZbL ‘L2
juBJD %2018 PooUpliyD Alte3 OL¥l 0T
uoneaINpP3 |RUONEDCA 0D¥L "6
sioefosd a1@1S GEPL-00¥ )
(21-1 seuy) soalomd [eiapa) (=101 8L
s19af0ud j1Bpad B0 S6ELDLEL 4L
piv oedw) gL ‘gL
{snnums) ‘loid voneluswsadw) |90UIS JeeyD D0EL 'SL
JUBWBSINQUIIY PIEDIPAN (6Z! '¥I
UDIIEINPZ SSIBWOH-X AL ¥IST 08ZL €I
SIWBIS DISBG-UONEONDT [BUONEDOA 0/Z1-092L ‘21
UCHEINRT UNPY-Y3Y 0SZL ‘1L
19V JUBLISAAL} 22J0UCM OYZL DL
Aapew,O-uosuyor Q2L 6
g uved ‘'v3qQ! ozzL ‘8
Apqeiunoddy pue AIKIXS|4-1A 3L V35T 012 L
uefieanp3 UBIpUI-lIA 3RLL V353 0021 "9
ﬂcmg_weegse_w.?m_us_e_._-___m_,_._.,qumom:.m
.w

82104 1udied pauLoju} j0WBId-A 8L vIST 08L1-0LLL

SI00UIZ AINUAY) 151.2-Al L VIS 0911 €
Abojouyda| puy "A3Q “i0Jd-1l AL ¥IST 0§LL-0¥LL T

uapliyD patieueapesiq BujdiaH-| 8Ll v3S3 OEL1-00LL L

syoelosd tezeped g6EL-0011

s120fosd a3y pue (esepoy

"2U) 100Y2S MBI 2N8UOYd UIMUBIZ J00LDS JALBYD



0 0 0 0 0 0 000 00’0 |22 {iz PUE DZ 53Uy} sosuadxa |ejo1
0 000 |'Lg uopenodsuel) JUSPMIS 00LT
saoues poddng
uononysw Aoiesuaduos q713—uonepodsuen (dnd SEY
0 0 0 0 0 0 000 | 000 |02 T61-21 SO0 [€107GnS S92 WeJbold |
] 000 (6L searnas woddns 130 0062
0 000 |8 juerd §o soURUBJULEL ¢ UoNEJadO 0092
0 000 |'2Z4 $a01M8s [eueD 0058
1] 000 |9 UCHEJSILIWPE |00Y2S 00T
0 oo'0 I'st uoneNSIUWDE (213U O0ES
0 000 |'¥L uogonusyl 0022
[ 000 |'et sjuspnis 004e
gaopuas poddng
0 000 2L uononiisul 0003
uoponysu Asolesuadwod TI3—uoneInpa 1easds 692
Z10L - pelolg uononnsul Aojesuadwo)
pe 2202 0089 0009 0059 0029 0019 ek | 1esh
ebpng | Jeakiond 1By sa)ddng | "00v9 'QOE9 sjysueq sayees [1w0fpng | Joud sesuedx]
SEOAISS ashoidw3 |auuossad
SEL paseyund 40 JOQUINN
0 0 0 0 0 0 000 000 [t {01 PUE § Seul]} Sasuadxe [BjoL
0 000 [0t uonepodsuel JUBPNIS 00LZ
saguas yoddng
$1S070 [BjueLaU) 1g3—ucneyodsues) pdnd 0td
0 ) 0 0 0 0 o00 | 000 |6 Tg-1 Seun) |2I0}anS 09z Wwebold |
0 00'0__|'8 sediales peddns JewiO 0062
0 o0 |t ed jo auRuRUEW P UCHRISdO 0092
0 000 |9 $a0AI8S |BIUBD) 0052
0 60D | uOjEAISIUKLPE 100USS 00VE
0 000 |y LoTelSILIWPE [BRAUID DDEZ
0 000 |'€ uonsnUsy| 0022
0 000 | SluapmIS 0042
saomnsas poddng
0 000 |t uogonAsul §00L
51500 fE|UBWEIOU] TT3-~UonesNpa (e[aadsS 092
1201 - Pefoid Jswea’ ebenfueq ysubuz
€202 2202 0089 0099 6059 0029 0019 JBOR | Je8A
ahiebpng | Jseekioud o seyddng | '00¥9 '00E9 slyauag soueies 1iefpng | Joud sesuodx3
SIS aakodwa [Buuossad
SEWL posEUNd JO SOQUNN

20 jsaquinu 010 edoouelN Aunod 3] 'J00U9S AEWitd JfBuoUd LIRS looyag JsleydD



